



# **Water Well Driller and Pump Installer Licensing Program:**

Businesses with a Licensed Individual by County

Edition: Indiana

Last Revised: January 2024

Prepared by the Indiana DNR Division of Water

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

INTRODUCTION	
Purpose	
HOW TO READ	
CATEGORIES	
EXAMPLE	
RUSINESS LIST BY COLINTY	
	6
	6
CARROLL	
CLAY	
CLINTON	
Daviess	
DECATUR	
DEKALB	
Delaware	
Elkhart	
FLOYD	
FOUNTAIN	
Franklin	
Fulton	
GIBSON	
GRANT	10
Greene	10
HAMILTON	10
HANCOCK	10
HARRISON	11
HENDRICKS	11
HENRY	
Howard	
Jackson	11
JAY	
JENNINGS	
JOHNSON	
Knox	12
Kosciusko	13
La Porte	13
Lagrange	13

Lake	
Madison	14
Marion	14
Marshall	10
Monroe	16
MONTGOMERY	10
MORGAN	17
Newton	17
NOBLE	17
Orange	17
OWEN	17
PORTER	18
PUTNAM	18
RANDOLPH	18
Rush	18
Shelby	18
ST JOSEPH	19
STARKE	19
STEUBEN	20
TIPPECANOE	20
TIPTON	20
VANDERBURGH	20
Vigo	20
WABASH	22
WASHINGTON	2
WAYNE	22
WELLS	22
IDIANA ADJACENT COUNTY INDEX	31
IDIANA ADJACENT COUNTY INDEX	

# Introduction

# Purpose

This document serves to list the businesses with water well driller and pump installers currently licensed to provide services for water wells. The document also serves to inform and give context to the water well driller and pump installer licensing process.

#### Disclaimer

The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers and pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

# Licensing Context

The Water Well Driller and Pump Installer (WDPI) program licenses individuals, not companies, it is important to verify that the person, or persons within a team, is licensed with the department before any work is completed or money exchanged. Licenses for the WDPI Program are issued throughout the year and collectively expire on December 31<sup>st</sup> of the year they were issued.

A person may be a licensed well driller, pump installer, or both. Individuals may only complete or actively supervise work for which they are licensed. A license is only valid if the licensed individual is on site while the work is being completed. It is recommended that a homeowner request to see proof of license to confirm the license type and status of an individual or individuals leading a team.

#### Contact Us

This list is put together by the Indiana DNR Division of Water. If you have any questions or concerns, please email Celena Langlois or the Water Rights and Use Section.

**DNR Division of Water** 

Water Rights and Use Section

Division Phone: (877)-928-3755 Option 4 Division Email: water\_inquiry@dnr.in.gov Section Phone: (317)-234-1087 Section Email: DOWWRU@dnr.in.gov

Celena Langlois

**Environmental Scientist 3** 

Phone: (317)-941-4357 Email: clanglois@dnr.in.gov

# How to Read

This document is not to be treated as a list of counties where businesses will service but rather a location where a home or satellite office is located. All businesses or contractors should be contacted to confirm their serviceable areas. The data used to create this list is provided from forms filled out by the Well Driller and Pump Installers during the licensing and renewal process.

Businesses are listed by county then company name. Each business has a phone number and address as well as the types of services they offer. A key is provided to indicate what types of services that the businesses provide, as this document is updated semi-annually, it is recommended that you confirm with the businesses what services they provide as these may change over the lifetime of this document. An example using the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Water, Water Rights and Use is shown below.

Categories Example

County Type: Marion Type: GOV

Company Name Department of Natural Resources, Division of Water

Phone Number Phone Number: 1-877-928-3755 Option 4

Business Address 402 W Washington St City, State Zip Code Indianapolis, IN 46204

# KEY to primary drilling services

DWS Domestic (home) water supply

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical

GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

OTHER Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc.
Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that

did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Business List by County

Adams Type: PI

Independent Contractor (Lance LeMaster)

Phone Number: (260) 701-2187

96 W 850 N

Decatur, IN 46733

Adams Type: PI

Liechty Bros Inc, Heating, Cooling, and Plumbing

Phone Number: (260) 589-2818

251 E Water St Berne, IN 46711

Adams Type: PI Walter's Plumbing

Phone Number: (260) 724-4198

6404 E 700 N Decatur, IN 46733

Allen Type: PI/WS

Independent Contractor (Roy Sorg) Phone Number: (260) 438-0699

12409 Wayne Trace Hoagland, IN 46745

Allen Type: ENV

Soil Exploration Services (SES Environmental)

Phone Number: (260) 497-7645

3807 Transportation Dr Fort Wayne, IN 46818

Allen Type: ENV

IWM Consulting Group (Fort Wayne) Phone Number: (260) 497-9620

1015 Production Rd Fort Wayne, IN 46808

Allen Type: ENV

SCS Environmental Contracting Phone Number: (260) 497-9006

PO Box 8980

Fort Wayne, IN 46898

**Allen** Type: PI Korte Does It All

Phone Number: (260) 493-2596

10920 Stellhorn Rd New Haven, IN 46774

Allen Type: DWS

Amstutz Well Drilling and Repair LLC Phone Number: (260) 627-3384

13024 Ewing St Leo, IN 46765

**Allen** Type: PI MJM Mechanical

Phone Number: (260)-440-9474

7785 Fibia Place Fort Wayne, IN 46818

**Allen** Type: PI MJM Mechanical

Phone Number: (260)-440-9474

7785 Fibia Place Fort Wayne, IN 46818

Allen Type: WS

Acme Well Repair and Drilling Phone Number: (260) 385-8801

6

15619 Fogel Rd Fort Wayne, IN 46818

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.



DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Allen Type: DWS

A-1 Well Drilling (FW) / Rick Gifford Phone Number: (260) 710-6772

7714 Yellow River Rd Fort Wayne, IN 46818

**Bartholomew** Type: PI Plumbing Solutions

Phone Number: (812) 350-4163

9313 N 100 E

Columbus, IN 47203

**Bartholomew** Type: PI Lohmeyer Plumbing LLC

Phone Number: (812) 379-4876

4555 Progress Dr Columbus, IN 47201

**Bartholomew** Type: PI Axsom & Franke Plumbing Phone Number: (812) 372-3797

1225 11th St

Columbus, IN 47201

**Blackford** Type: ENV

Creek Run (Environmental Engineering)

Phone Number: (765) 728-8051

PO Box 114

Montpelier, IN 47359

**Blackford** Type: DWS Blue Collar Plumbing Inc

Phone Number: (317) 534-7253

707 N Monroe St

Hartford City, IN 47348

**Blackford** Type: DWS Davis Drilling (Dunkirk)

Phone Number: (260) 726-2541

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

9771 W 100 S Dunkirk, IN 47336

**Boone** Type: DWS/ENV/PI C&J Well Drilling Co

Phone Number: (317) 852-9355

5470 W 96th

Zionsville, IN 46077

**Carroll** Type: DWS/PI Charles Wolf Corp

Phone Number: (765) 268-2473

1759 W 600 S Cutler, IN 46920

Carroll Type: PI

Miller Electric and Plumbing Inc Phone Number: (574) 967-3031

349 S 350 E Flora, IN 46929

Clark Type: GEO

Ferguson Geothermal

Phone Number: (502) 210-3590

1211 Woodland Trce Memphis, IN 47143

Clay Type: PI/WS

Schopmeyer Pump and Well Service Phone Number: (82) 236-3779

1086 E CR 550 S Clay City, IN 47841

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Clinton Type: PI

Hodson Plumbing and Heating Phone Number: (765) 490-4080

PO Box 335

Rossville, IN 46065

Daviess Type: DWS

**S&S Drilling** 

Phone Number: (812) 486-3390

6052 N 575 E

Montgomery, IN 47558

**Decatur** Type: PI/WS Remmler Well Drilling LLC

Phone Number: (812) 663-8178

3970 W CR 500 N Greensburg, IN 47240

**Decatur** Type: PI/WS

Richard's Resource Development

Phone Number: (812) 614-3263

1703 N Tyrel Ave E Greensburg, IN 47240

**DeKalb** Type: DWS Kaufman Well Drilling

Phone Number: (260) 837-7191

5134 CR 16

Waterloo, IN 46793

**Delaware** Type: ENV

SEPM Construction and Maintenance LLC

Phone Number: (765) 716-0730

4571 W CR 400 S Muncie, IN 47302 Delaware Type: PI

Central Indiana Plumbing / Mr Rooter

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

Phone Number: (765) 289-7357

2041 W Enterprise Ave

Muncie, IN 47303

**Delaware** Type: PI Jackson Plumbing

Phone Number: (765) 282-9467

1425 W Kilgore Ave Muncie, IN 47305

**Delaware** Type: DWS

**R&S Drilling** 

Phone Number: (765) 289-8264

5900 S CR 575 E Selma, IN 47383

**Elkhart** Type: DWS Bohs Well Drilling

Phone Number: (574) 266-6021

1111 D I Dr Elkhart, IN 46514

Elkhart Type: DWS/IC/PI/WS

**Champion Well Drilling** 

Phone Number: (574) 862-4253

19881 Cr 146

New Paris, IN 46573

**Elkhart** Type: PI/OTHER

Bill's Heating Inc

Phone Number: (574) 533-2079

803 Linway Dr Goshen, IN 46526

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

Irrigation IRR

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. ы Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile) WS

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Elkhart Type: WS

North American Pump Co

Phone Number: (574) 862-2183

901 Nelsons Pkwy Wakarusa, IN 46573

Elkhart Type: WS **Hoover Well Drilling** 

Phone Number: (574) 831-4901

PO Box 187

New Paris, IN 46553

Elkhart Type: ENV

**Roberts Environmental Services** Phone Number: (574) 537-0881

2112 Carmen Ct Goshen, IN 46526

Floyd Type: ENV

Specialty Earth Sciences LLC

Phone Number: (812) 945-0733

4350 Security Pkwy New Albany, IN 47150

Floyd Type: PI

Royal Comfort Heating and Cooling Phone Number: (812) 697-6443

5294 Smith Rd

Floyds Knobs, IN 47119

Fountain Type: OTHER

Independent Contractor (Jennifer Alexander)

Phone Number: (219) 608-4237

520 Park Ave

Covington, IN 47932

Fountain Type: PI/WS

Findlay Drilling

Phone Number: (765) 474-1383

1200 SR 25 W

Lafayette, IN 47918

Fountain Type: DWS/GEO/IC/IRR/MW/OTHER/PI

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

Findlay Bros Well Drilling

Phone Number: (765) 585-1020

PO Box 186

Covington, IN 47932

Franklin Type: PI

**Kevin Hoog Plumbing Inc** 

Phone Number: (812) 623-5509

2016 East Rd

Brookville, IN 47012

Fulton Type: DWS

McGrew's Well Drilling

Phone Number: (574) 857-3875

7413 S CR 125 W Rochester, IN 46975

Fulton Type: WS

Haynes Well and Septic

Phone Number: (574) 893-7206

15649 N 175 E

Akron, IN 46910

Gibson Type: PI SR Meny Inc

Phone Number: (812) 768-6229

408 E SR 68

Haubstadt, IN 47639

Disclaimer: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

**Grant** Type: DWS

Taylor & Sons Well Service Phone Number: (765) 934-3823

10580 E CR 500 N Van Buren, IN 46991

**Grant** Type: DWS Helvie & Sons

Phone Number: (765) 674-1372

5418 S Lincoln Blvd Marion, IN 46953

**Grant** Type: PI Summers of Marion

Phone Number: (765) 664-4328

614 E 4th St Marion, IN 46952

**Grant** Type: WS

Indiana Wesleyan University Phone Number: (765) 618-7794

3152 W 700 S

Jonesboro, IN 46938

**Greene** Type: PI/WS Mumma Brothers Drilling Phone Number: (812) 659-2212

3955 S CR 600 W Lyons, IN 47443

**Hamilton** Type: ENV The ELAM Group

Phone Number: (317) 509-9926

161 Lakeview Dr, Ste B Noblesville, IN 46060 **Hamilton** Type: WS

Alt & Witzig Engineering (IN) Phone Number: (317) 875-7000

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

4105 W 99th St Carmel, IN 46032

**Hamilton** Type: PI Tittle Plumbing

Phone Number: (317) 773-3509

23305 Anthony Rd Cicero, IN 46034

Hamilton Type: DWS

Rutledge Well Drilling and Pump Service

Phone Number: (765) 292-2315

3340 W 600 S Atlanta, IN 46031

Hamilton Type: PI/WS

Dave Sigman Pump and Well Service Phone Number: (317) 849-2505

22626 Craig Ave

Noblesville, IN 46060

Hamilton Type: PI/WS

Independent Contractor (Tim Hann) Phone Number: (317) 995-4581

3412 Pace Dr

Westfield, IN 46074

Hancock Type: PI

Summers Plumbing, Heating, & Cooling

Phone Number: (317) 462-4328

121 S Harriso St Greenfield, IN 46140

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Hancock Type: ENV

AP Engineering and Consulting Phone Number: (317) 436-7529

6135 West 400 N Greenfield, IN 46140

**Hancock** Type: WS Lower Well Drilling

Phone Number: (317) 626-2830

5730 N Fortville Pike Greenfield, IN 46140

**Harrison** Type: PI/WS C&M Water Wells

Phone Number: (812) 596-6202 1975 St Johns Church Rd NE

Lanesville, IN 47136

**Hendricks** Type: WS English Well Drilling

Phone Number: (317) 539-7500

2417 W Co Rd 500 S Clayton, IN 46118

**Hendricks** Type: PI

Mowery

Phone Number: (317) 852-2958

10308 E US Hwy 40 Coatesville, IN 46121

Hendricks Type: PI Cornwell's Plumbing Inc

Phone Number: (317) 892-4044

248 N Woodbridge Dr Pittsboro, IN 46167 **Henry** Type: PI Broyles Plumbing

Phone Number: (765) 529-8827

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

938 E 300 S

New Castle, IN 47362

**Henry** Type: ENV Midway Services

Phone Number: (317) 319-2827

8315 S CR 25 W Lewisville, IN 47352

Henry Type: PI

Overman Plumbing, Heating, and Electric Inc

Phone Number: (765) 345-2441

8071 W CR 750 S Knightstown, IN 46148

**Henry** Type: PI/WS New Castle Plumbing

Phone Number: (317) 407-0937

1557 Indiana Ave New Castle, IN 47362

**Howard** Type: PI/WS

Ortman Drilling and Water Services Phone Number: (765) 459-4125

241 N CR 300 W Kokomo, IN 46901

Jackson Type: WS

Kevin Jones Well Drilling

Phone Number: (812) 521-1972

922 Twin Circle Dr Seymour, IN 47274

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Jackson Type: WS

Rose Water and Geothermal Wells (Seymour)

Phone Number: (812) 295-8282

3545 E Cord 750 N Seymour, IN 47274

Jackson Type: WS

Rose Water and Geothermal Wells (Milan)

Phone Number: (812) 498-8100

3545 E 750 N Seymour, IN 47274

Jay Type: DWS

Davis Drilling (Portland)

Phone Number: (260) 726-3007

6044 S 200 E Portland, IN 47371

Jennings Type: DWS/WS Jones Well and Pump Service Phone Number: (812) 592-6020

459 S Norris Ave

North Vernon, IN 47265

Johnson Type: DWS/PI/WS

Carter's My Plumber

Phone Number: (317) 859-9999

886 N State Rd 135 Greenwood, IN 46142

Johnson Type: DWS/IC/IRR

Hamm Well Drilling

Phone Number: (317) 736-4459

1070 S CR 550 E Franklin, IN 46131 Johnson Type: PI

Pedigo Plumbing Service

Phone Number: (317) 885-8331

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

118 Jackson Ct

Greenwood, IN 46142

Johnson Type: PI/WS Veolia North America

Phone Number: (317) 408-0651

4471 Southway Rd Greenwood, IN 46142

**Johnson** Type: ENV Aegis Environmental

Phone Number: (317) 833-9000

1013 N Bluff Rd

Greenwood, IN 46142

Johnson Type: PI/WS Ace Well Drilling

Phone Number: (561) 427-4167

6815 W Division Rd Bargersville, IN 46106

Johnson Type: ICM

Bastin-Logan Water Services Phone Number: (317) 738-4577

1010 N Hurricane Rd Franklin, IN 46131

**Knox** Type: DWS/PI Hacker Well and Pump

Phone Number: (812) 882-8053

2687 S Old Decker Rd Vincennes, IN 47591

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Kosciusko Type: PI

Summers Plumbing, Heating, & Cooling

Phone Number: (517)-380-0010

4130 Corridor Dr. Suite A

Warsaw, IN 46580

**Kosciusko** Type: DWS Paulus Well Drilling

Phone Number: (574) 834-2141

304 E George St

North Webster, IN 46555

Kosciusko Type: PI/WS

Mike Wilcoxson Excavating and Well Drilling

Phone Number: (574) 551-3488

8344 S 700 E

Pierceton, IN 46562

**Kosciusko** Type: PI Foyle Plumbing

Phone Number: (574) 658-4134

9640 N CR 300 E Syracuse, IN 46567

La Porte Type: DWS

Clearwater Well and Pump Phone Number: (219) 778-2368

PO Box 189

Rolling Prairie, IN 46371

**La Porte** Type: DWS Oliver Water Well Drilling

Phone Number: (219) 326-0192

6371 E Division Rd Mill Creek, IN 46365 Lagrange Type: DWS Reid's Well Drilling

Phone Number: (260) 562-2132

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

0785 E 600 N Howe, IN 46746

Lagrange Type: PI/WS Sanderson Well Drilling

Phone Number: (260) 463-7514

6350 E CR 100 N LaGrange, IN 46761

Lake Type: ENV

Advanced Engineering Services Phone Number: (219) 933-7888

844 169th St

Hammond, IN 46324

Lake Type: DEW

Griffin Dewatering, Midwest Phone Number: (219) 931-1662

3450 Calumet Ave Hammond, IN 46320

Lake Type: DWS

**Economy Well Service** 

Phone Number: (219) 663-9400

5110 W 133rd Ave Crown Point, IN 46307

**Lake** Type: ENV

K&S Engineers

Phone Number: (219) 924-5231

9715 Kennedy Ave Highland, IN 46322

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Lake Type: DWS

Sheehy Well and Pump Co Phone Number: (219) 696-0455

PO Box 606

Cedar Lake, IN 46303

**Madison** Type: DWS Busby Drilling Co

Phone Number: (765) 642-2092

7515 W 8th St Anderson, IN 46011

**Madison** Type: WS Perry Well Drilling

Phone Number: (765) 642-7105

4946 W SR 32 Anderson, IN 46011

**Madison** Type: PI Johnsons Plumbing

Phone Number: (765) 610-8809

PO Box 136 Lapel, IN 46051

Madison Type: DWS

Findlay Well and Pump Services Phone Number: (765) 649-6592

4977 N 350 E

Anderson, IN 46012

Madison Type: PI/WS

Skip's Pump and Well Service Phone Number: (765) 606-6001

4223 East Ave Anderson, IN 46013 Madison Type: WS

Richard Norris Well and Pump Service Phone Number: (765) 602-5639

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

3004 Helms Rd Anderson, IN 46016

Marion Type: ENV

BCA Environmental Consultants LLC

Phone Number: (317) 578-4233

7202 E 87th St, Ste 110 Indianapolis, IN 46256

Marion Type: ENV

Troy Risk

Phone Number: (317) 570-6730 7466 Shadeland Station Wy Indianapolis, IN 46256

Marion Type: DWS/IC/IRR

**Hamilton Bros Inc** 

Phone Number: (317) 241-2571

1840 Midwest Blvd Indianapolis, IN 46214

Marion Type: PI/WS

Blair Well and Pump

Phone Number: (317) 514-4473

12610 Southeastern Ave Indianapolis, IN 46259

Marion Type: MW/WS

Terracon Inc

Phone Number: (317) 273-1690

7770 W New York St Indianapolis, IN 46214

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Marion Type: WD Flores & Mathis Drilling

Phone Number: (317) 446-3499 5715 Hardegan St

Indianapolis, IN 46227

**Marion** Type: PI/WS FA Wilhelm Construction

Phone Number: (317) 359-5411

3914 Prospect St Indianapolis, IN 46203

Marion Type: ENV CTL Engineering Inc

Phone Number: (317) 295-8650

1310 S Franklin Rd Indianapolis, IN 46239

Marion Type: ENV/OTHER

**Bowen Engineering** 

Phone Number: (317) 596-4657

8802 N Meridian St Indianapolis, IN 46260

**Marion** Type: WS Wilson Well Drilling

Phone Number: (317) 856-4845

7801 S Mooresville Rd West Newton, IN 46183

Marion Type: WS Wilson Well Drilling

Phone Number: (317) 856-4845

7801 S Mooresville Rd West Newton, IN 46183 Marion Type: PI

William's Comfort Air / Metzler's Mr Plumber

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

(Indianapolis)

Phone Number: (317) 844-3944

10640 E 59th St

Indianapolis, IN 46236

**Marion** Type: PI Acme Plumbing

Phone Number: (317) 542-8277

3702 N Shadeland Ave Indianapolis, IN 46226

Marion Type: PI

M. M. Minnix Service & Supply Phone Number: (317) 201-8157

4214 E Raymond St. Indianapolis, IN 46203

Marion Type: PI

M. M. Minnix Service & Supply Phone Number: (317) 201-8157

4214 E Raymond St. Indianapolis, IN 46203

Marion Type: ENV

American Drilling Services (American

**Environmental Corp)** 

Phone Number: (317) 871-4090

8500 Georgetown Rd Indianapolis, IN 46268

**Marion** Type: OTHER Laibe Corporation

Phone Number: (317) 231-2250

1414 Bates St

Indianapolis, IN 46201

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Marion Type: PI Rex May Plumbing

Phone Number: (317) 823-6379

11630 Oshawa St Indianapolis, IN 46236

Marion Type: DWS/PI

ASN Wells, Drains, and More Phone Number: (317) 455-1747 13123 N Departure Blvd E

Camby, IN 46113

**Marion** Type: ENV Keramida Environmental

Phone Number: (317) 289-8242

401 N College Ave Indianapolis, IN 46202

Marion Type: GOV USGS Indiana

Phone Number: (317) 416-7448

5957 Lakeside Blvd Indianapolis, IN 46278

Marion Type: PI

Independent Contractor (Ron Webster)

Phone Number: (317) 987-5452

10660 Tampico Cir, 1-D

Camby, IN 46113

Marion Type: ENV

IWM Consulting Group (Indianapolis)

Phone Number: (317) 347-1111

7428 Rockville Rd Indianapolis, IN 46214 Marion Type: ENV Renascent Inc

Phone Number: (317) 783-1500

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

935 W Troy Ave

Indianapolis, IN 46225

Marshall Type: PI/WS Montgomery Well Drilling

Phone Number: (574) 936-6239

12499 Olive Trl Plymouth, IN 46563

**Marshall** Type: PI/WS Montgomery Well Drilling

Phone Number: (574) 936-6239

12499 Olive Trl Plymouth, IN 46563

Monroe Type: OTHER

Intera Inc

Phone Number: (812) 219-6552

101 W Kirkwood Ave Bloomington, IN 47403

Montgomery Type: PI

Plumb Krazy LLC

Phone Number: (765) 366-3404

9278 S 550 E Ladoga, IN 47954

Montgomery Type: PI

Plumb Krazy LLC

Phone Number: (765) 366-3404

9278 S 550 E Ladoga, IN 47954

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Morgan Type: DWS/IC Jackson's Well Drilling

Phone Number: (765) 342-2668

5590 Turkey Track Rd Martinsville, IN 46151

**Morgan** Type: PI Gluff Plumbing

Phone Number: (765) 721-6789

4062 W SR 142 Monrovia, IN 46157

**Morgan** Type: PI Pedigo Plumbing

Phone Number: (317) 831-3028

135 W High St

Mooresville, IN 46158

Morgan Type: PI

McClure's Service Hardware Phone Number: (765) 792-0174

10471 McClure Rd Martinsville, IN 46151

**Newton** Type: PI Quality Well Services

Phone Number: (219) 275-2929

103 W Main St. Brook, IN 47922

Noble Type: DWS

Croy Brothers Well Drilling Phone Number: (260) 894-1113

3474 N 1100 E

Kendallville, IN 46755

Noble Type: PI

Souder Well Service LLC

Phone Number: (260) 349-3300

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

447 N Hill Rd Avilla, IN 46710

Orange Type: WS

Layne Christensen Company (IN) Phone Number: (502) 768-5014 928 S Arnold F Habig Blvd French Lick, IN 47432

Orange Type: WS

Suddarth's Well Services LLC Phone Number: (812) 583-1430

412 Deer Run Rd Orleans, IN 47452

Orange Type: PI

**Basic Well Pump Service** 

Phone Number: (812) 723-4003

1998 W Willow Creek Dr

Paoli, IN 47454

**Owen** Type: DWS Fender Excavating

Phone Number: (812) 585-7965

3740 Mangus Rd Poland, IN 47868

**Owen** Type: DWS Mader Well Drilling

Phone Number: (765) 795-3343

9262 Owen Park Rd Spencer, IN 47460

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

**Porter** Type: ENV Amereco Engineering

Phone Number: (219) 531-0531

54 Michigan Ave Valparaiso, IN 46383

**Porter** Type: ENV Enviro-Dynamics

Phone Number: (219) 313-4135

7674 E 157th Ave Hebron, IN 46341

**Porter** Type: DWS Rippe Well Service

Phone Number: (219) 759-2906

261 N CR 475 W Valparaiso, IN 46385

**Porter** Type: DWS/PI/WS JC Well and Pump Services Phone Number: (219) 973-3304

164 Decoy Dr

Valparaiso, IN 46385

Porter Type: PI/WS

Hollandsworth Well and Pump Phone Number: (219) 464-4513

19 S Lourdes St Valparaiso, IN 46385

**Putnam** Type: PI Quality Pump Service

Phone Number: (317) 797-9160

10422 N CR 675 E Roachdale, IN 46172 **Randolph** Type: DWS Wiley Well Drilling

Phone Number: (765) 584-8648

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

900 N CR 650 E Union City, IN 47390

**Rush** Type: PI A+ Mechanical LLC

Phone Number: (765) 561-0914

8896 W 400 S Manilla, IN 46150

**Rush** Type: WS Froman Drilling

Phone Number: (765) 565-6819

3395 N Henderson Rd Rushville, IN 46173

**Shelby** Type: PI Day by Day Plumbing

Phone Number: (317) 395-4306

1344 N Michigan Rd Shelbyville, IN 46176

**Shelby** Type: DWS DeBaun Well Drilling

Phone Number: (765) 525-9713

7885 E Blue Ridge Rd Shelbyville, IN 46176

Shelby Type: PI/WS

McCorkle Well and Pump Service Phone Number: (317) 797-0477

15 4th St

Shelbyville, IN 46176

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Shelby Type: WS

Fox & Sons Well Drilling & Service Phone Number: (765) 525-9424

959 S 775 E

Waldron, IN 46182

**St Joseph** Type: PI Maurer Well Service

Phone Number: (574) 272-7524

51711 Emmons Rd South Bend, IN 46637

**St Joseph** Type: ENV/ICM Peerless-Midwest (Mishawaka) Phone Number: (574) 254-9050 55860 Russell Industrial Pkwy

Mishawaka, IN 46545

**St Joseph** Type: ENV Weaver Consultants Group Phone Number: (574) 271-3447

7121 Grape Rd

South Bend, IN 46530

St Joseph Type: DWS

Taber's Pump and Well Service Phone Number: (574) 674-8746

10100 Harrison Rd Osceola, IN 46561

**St Joseph** Type: DWS

Taber's Pump and Well Service Phone Number: (574) 674-8746

10101 Harrison Rd Osceola, IN 46561 **St Joseph** Type: WS Mansfield Well Drilling

Phone Number: (574) 234-6789

65151 Grant St Lakeville, IN 46536

St Joseph Type: ENV

Heartland Environmental Associates Inc

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

Phone Number: (574) 289-1191

3410 Mishawaka Ave South Bend, IN 46615

St Joseph Type: DWS

Steve's Well Service and Inspection Phone Number: (574) 232-1006

PO Box 128

Granger, IN 46530

St Joseph Type: DWS

Seratech Drilling and Exploration Phone Number: (574) 289-1191

3410 Mishawaka Ave. South Bend, IN 46615

St Joseph Type: OTHER

Sriver Drilling Co

Phone Number: (574) 288-5362

56616 Elmer Ave South Bend, IN 46619

Starke Type: PI

Davis & Sons Well Drilling

Phone Number: (574) 896-5324

0220 W CR 625 S

North Judson, IN 46366

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

DEW Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical
GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps
IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Starke Type: PI

Bill Montgomery & Son Well Drilling Phone Number: (574) 772-0240

2889 S CR 210 Knox, IN 46534

**Starke** Type: DWS Fletcher Well Drilling

Phone Number: (574) 772-5126

3775 E CR 400 S Knox, IN 46534

**Steuben** Type: WS Shipe Well Drilling

Phone Number: (260) 475-5566

85 E CR 700 S

Pleasant Lake, IN 46779

**Tippecanoe** Type: WS Paradocs Enterprises Inc

Phone Number: (765) 742-7483

512 Main St

Lafayette, IN 47901

Tippecanoe Type: DWS/ICR/IRR

Dilden Bros

Phone Number: (765) 742-1717

1426 Canal Rd Lafayette, IN 47904

**Tippecanoe** Type: PI/WS

Titus Well Drilling

Phone Number: (765) 567-2516

2706 SR 225 E

Battle Ground, IN 47920

Tippecanoe Type: PI

Cheesman Inc

Phone Number: (765) 572-2550 5008 Washington St, PO Box 10

Indiana Department

of Natural Resources

West Point, IN 47992

Tipton Type: DWS

Nelson Well and Pump Service Phone Number: (765) 854-0231

385 N CR 500 W Tipton, IN 46072

Vanderburgh Type: ENV

Hinderliter Environmental Services Phone Number: (812) 425-4137

3601 N St Joseph Ave Evansville, IN 47720

Vanderburgh Type: GEO

Schue Geothermal Drilling Services Phone Number: (812) 630-2529

2042 Duffers Ln Evansville, IN 47725

Vigo Type: DWS/PI

Rankin Pump and Supply Co Phone Number: (812) 238-2535

130 N 11th St

Terre Haute, IN 47807

Vigo Type: DWS/PI

The Original West Drilling

Phone Number: (812) 230-2452

3339 E Imperial Ave Terre Haute, IN 47805

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

**DEW** Dewatering

ENV Environmental / geophysical / geotechnical GEO Geothermal systems & heat pumps IC Industrial / commercial water supply

MW Municipal water supply

IRR Irrigation

Other Plugging, equipment & supplies, inspection, consulting, research, etc. Pl Pump installation, Service and Repair of water well pumping equipment

WS Water supply, use not specified (code for known and probable water supply contractors that did not return a profile)

GOV Federal, State & Local Government Agency or Regulatory Body

Wabash Type: PI Paul's Well Service

Phone Number: (260) 571-8078

135 W 250 S Wabash, IN 46992

**Wabash** Type: DWS Klutz Well Drilling

Phone Number: (260) 982-4550

11969 N CR 500 E

North Manchester, IN 46962

**Washington** Type: PI/WS Whittaker Well Solutions

Phone Number: (812) 364-0206

7832 S Old Palmyra Rd

Pekin, IN 47165

**Wayne** Type: WS LM Kettler Inc

Phone Number: (765) 962-5664

2910 Endsley Rd Richmond, IN 47374

Wayne Type: PI/WS

JE Minnix Well Servicing and Mini Excavating

Phone Number: (765) 855-5464

5997 Smoker Rd Centerville, IN 47330

Wayne Type: PI/WS

JE Minnix Well Servicing and Mini Excavating

Phone Number: (765) 855-5464

5997 Smoker Rd Centerville, IN 47330 Indiana Department of Natural Resources

Wells Type: PI

Mr. Kool Heating and Cooling Phone Number: (260) 824-1126

610 N Main St Bluffton, IN 46714

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

# Indiana Adjacent County Index

If you are having trouble locating the adjacent counties in your area please use this guide. Any counties outside of Indiana are label with their state.

Allen County
Jay County
Mercer County, OH
Van Wert County, OH
Wells County

#### Allen

Adams County
Defiance County, OH
DeKalb County
Huntington County
Noble County
Paulding County, OH
Van Wert County, OH
Wells County
Whitley County

#### **Bartholomew**

Brown County
Decatur County
Jackson County
Jennings County
Johnson County
Shelby County

### **Benton**

Iroquois County, IL Jasper County Newton County Tippecanoe County Vermilion County,IL Warren County White County

#### Blackford

Delaware County Grant County Jay County Wells County

#### **Boone**

Clinton County
Hamilton County
Hendricks County
Marion County
Montgomery County

#### **Brown**

Bartholomew County Jackson County Johnson County Monroe County Morgan County

#### Carroll

Cass County Clinton County Howard County Tippecanoe County White County

#### Cass

Carroll County Fulton County Howard County Miami County Pulaski County White County

# Clark

Floyd County
Jefferson County
Jefferson County, KY
Oldham County, KY
Scott County
Trimble County, KY
Washington County

# Clay

Greene County Owen County Parke County Putnam County Sullivan County Vigo County

#### Clinton

Boone County Carroll County Hamilton County Howard County Montgomery County Tippecanoe County Tipton County

#### Crawford

Dubois County Harrison County Meade County, KY Orange County Perry County Washington County

### **Daviess**

Dubois County Greene County Knox County Martin County Pike County

#### Dearborn

Boone County, KY Butler County, OH Franklin County Hamilton County, OH Ohio County Ripley County

#### Decatur

Bartholomew County Franklin County Jennings County Ripley County Rush County Shelby County

#### **DeKalb**

Allen County Defiance County, OH LaGrange County Noble County Steuben County Williams County, OH

#### **Delaware**

Blackford County Grant County Henry County Jay County Madison County Randolph County

#### **Dubois**

Crawford County Daviess County Martin County Orange County Perry County Pike County Spencer County Warrick County

### **Elkhart**

Cass County, MI Kosciusko County LaGrange County Marshall County Noble County St. Joseph County, MI

# **Fayette**

Franklin County Henry County Rush County Union County Wayne County

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

# Floyd

Clark County Harrison County Jefferson County, KY Washington County

#### **Fountain**

Montgomery County Parke County Tippecanoe County Vermillion County Warren County

#### Franklin

Butler County, OH
Dearborn County
Decatur County
Fayette County
Hamilton County, OH
Ripley County
Rush County
Union County

#### **Fulton**

Cass County Kosciusko County Marshall County Miami County Pulaski County Starke County Wabash County

# Gibson

Knox County
Pike County
Posey County
Vanderburgh County
Wabash County, IL
Warrick County
White County, IL

### Grant

Blackford County Delaware County Howard County Huntington County Madison County Miami County Tipton County Wabash County Wells County

#### Greene

Clay County
Daviess County
Knox County
Lawrence County
Martin County
Monroe County
Owen County
Sullivan County

#### Hamilton

Boone County Clinton County Hancock County Madison County Marion County Tipton County

#### Hancock

Hamilton County Henry County Madison County Marion County Rush County Shelby County

# Harrison

Crawford County Floyd County Hardin County, KY Jefferson County, KY Meade County, KY Washington County

# **Hendricks**

Boone County Marion County Montgomery County Morgan County Putnam County

### Henry

Delaware County Fayette County Hancock County Madison County Randolph County Rush County Wayne County

#### **Howard**

Carroll County Cass County Clinton County Grant County Miami County, Tipton County

# Huntington

Allen County Grant County Wabash County Wells County Whitley County

#### Jackson

Bartholomew County Brown County Jennings County Lawrence County Monroe County Scott County Washington County

# Jasper

Benton County La Porte County Lake County Newton County Porter County Pulaski County Starke County White County

### Jay

Adams County Blackford County Darke County, OH Delaware County Mercer County, OH Randolph County Wells County

#### **Jefferson**

Carroll County, KY Clark County Jennings County Ripley County Scott County Switzerland County Trimble County, KY

# **Jennings**

Bartholomew County Decatur County Jackson County Jefferson County Ripley County Scott County

#### **Johnson**

Bartholomew County Brown County Marion County Morgan County Shelby County

#### Knox

Crawford County, IL Daviess County Gibson County Greene County Lawrence County, IL Pike County Sullivan County Wabash County, IL

# Kosciusko

Elkhart County Fulton County Marshall County Noble County Wabash County Whitley County

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

#### La Porte

Berrien County, MI Jasper County Porter County St. Joseph County Starke County

# LaGrange

Branch County, MI Elkhart County Noble County St. Joseph County, MI Steuben County

#### Lake

Cook County, IL Jasper County Kankakee County, IL Newton County Porter County Will County, IL

#### Lawrence

Greene County
Jackson County
Martin County
Monroe County
Orange County
Washington County

### Madison

Delaware County Grant County Hamilton County Hancock County Henry County Tipton County

#### Marion

Boone County Hamilton County Hancock County Hendricks County Johnson County Morgan County Shelby County

#### Marshall

Elkhart County Fulton County Kosciusko County Pulaski County St. Joseph County Starke County

# Martin

Daviess County Dubois County Greene County Lawrence County Orange County

#### Miami

Cass County Fulton County Grant County Howard County Wabash County

# Monroe

Brown County Greene County Jackson County Lawrence County Morgan County Owen County

# Montgomery

Boone County Clinton County Fountain County Hendricks County Parke County Putnam County Tippecanoe County

#### Morgan

Brown County Hendricks County Johnson County Marion County Monroe County Owen County Putnam County

#### Newton

Benton County Iroquois County, IL Jasper County Kankakee County, IL Lake County

#### Noble

Allen County
DeKalb County
Elkhart County
Kosciusko County
LaGrange County
Steuben County
Whitley County

#### Ohio

Boone County, KY Dearborn County Ripley County Switzerland County

# Orange

Crawford County
Dubois County
Lawrence County
Martin County
Washington County

#### Owen

Clay County Greene County Monroe County Morgan County Putnam County

#### **Parke**

Clay County
Fountain County
Montgomery County
Putnam County
Vermillion County
Vigo County

# Perry

Breckinridge County, KY Crawford County Dubois County Hancock County, KY Meade County Spencer County

#### Pike

Daviess County Dubois County Gibson County Knox County Warrick County

#### **Porter**

Berrien County, MI Cook County, IL Jasper County Lake County La Porte County Starke County

### **Posey**

Gallatin County, IL Gibson County Henderson County, KY Union County, KY Vanderburgh County White County, IL

# Pulaski

Cass County
Fulton County
Jasper County
Marshall County
Starke County
White County

#### **Putnam**

Clay County Hendricks County Montgomery County Morgan County Owen County Parke County

24

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.

# Randolph

Darke County, OH Delaware County Henry County Jay County Wayne County

# **Ripley**

Dearborn County
Decatur County
Franklin County
Jefferson County
Jennings County
Ohio County
Switzerland County

#### Rush

Decatur County Fayette County Franklin County Hancock County Henry County Shelby County

#### Scott

Clark County
Jackson County
Jefferson County
Jennings County
Washington County

# Shelby

Bartholomew County
Decatur County
Hancock County
Johnson County
Marion County
Rush County

#### **Spencer**

Daviess County, KY Dubois County Hancock County, KY Perry County Warrick County

# St Joseph

Berrien County, MI Cass County, MI Elkhart County La Porte County Marshall County Starke County

#### Starke

Fulton County
Jasper County
La Porte County
Marshall County
Porter County
Pulaski County
St. Joseph County

#### Steuben

Branch County, MI Hillsdale County, MI Williams County, OH DeKalb County Noble County LaGrange County

#### **Sullivan**

Clark County, IL Clay County Crawford County, IL Greene County Knox County Vigo County

#### **Switzerland**

Boone County, KY Carroll County, KY Gallatin County, KY Jefferson County Ohio County Ripley County

### **Tippecanoe**

Benton County Carroll County Clinton County Fountain County Montgomery County Warren County White County

# **Tipton**

Clinton County Grant County Hamilton County Howard County Madison County

### Union

Butler County, OH Fayette County Franklin County Preble County, OH Wayne County

# Vanderburgh

Gibson County Henderson County, KY Posey County Warrick County

### Vermillion

Edgar County, IL Fountain County Parke County Vermillion County, IL Vigo County Warren County

#### Wabash

Fulton County Grant County Huntington County Kosciusko County Miami County Whitley County

#### Warren

Benton County Tippecanoe County Fountain County Vermillion County Vermillion County, IL

### Warrick

Daviess County, KY
Dubois County
Gibson County
Henderson County, KY
Pike County
Spencer County
Vanderburgh County

# Washington

Clark County Crawford County Floyd County Harrison County Jackson County Lawrence County Orange County Scott County

# Wayne

Darke County, OH Fayette County Henry County Preble County, OH Randolph County Union County

#### Wells

Adams County Allen County Blackford County Grant County Huntington County Jay County

### White

Benton County Carroll County Cass County Jasper County Pulaski County Tippecanoe County

### Whitley

Allen County Huntington County Kosciusko County Noble County

<u>Disclaimer</u>: The Indiana DNR Division of Water licenses the water well drillers & pump installers working for contractors on this list. The Division provides this information as a public service and does not recommend particular contractors. Driller & installer licenses, water well records, and enforcement actions are matters of public record. Please contact the Division for verification of an individual license status or for more information.